Electronic copy of the project code #'sFrom: Nancy Odalen

[nancy.odalen@ssec.wisc.edu]
Sent: Monday,

To:
Cc:
Subject:

Follow Up Flag:

Flag Status:

December 09,
karle@ocher.physics.wisc.edu
penguins@amanda.physics.wisc.edu

Electronic copy of the project code #'s

Follow up
Flagged

Here are the project code numbers.

In-Ice Device:

2002 3:39 PM

144KY33 14 Jun 03
144KY33 14 Jun 03

7951 OM Layout & Design Paulos

7952 OM Flasher Board Paulos

7953 OM PMT Base Board Paulos

7954 OM Photo-Mult Tube Paulos

7955 OM Pressure Vessel Paulos

7956 OM Connector Paulos

7957 OM Magnetic Shield Paulos

7958 OM Mech Harness Paulos

7959 OM Production Paulos

7960 OM Cal, Test & QA Paulos

7963 In-Ice Device Cables Paulos

Enhanced Hot Water Drill

8541 Project Management Mulligan

8542 Drill Control System Mulligan

8543 Electrical Power Distribution

8544 Hose/Plumbing System Mulligan 144KY33
8545 Heating System Mulligan 144KY33
8546 Drill Site Mulligan 144KY33
8547 Integration and Testing Mulligan 144KY33
8548 Drill Season 1 (FYO04) Mulligan

AMANDA

8600 Amanda Paulos 144JR70 31 Aug
8601 Amanda collector Paulos 144JR70 31 Aug
8602 Amanda TEA support Paulos 144JR70 31 Aug
IceCube

9011 Project Management Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9012 Project Financial Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9013 Project Subcontract Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9014 Project Reviews Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9015 Proj Reliability & QA Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9021 System Specs and Regs Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9022 System Interface Control Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9023 System Risk Assessment Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9024 System Integrate & Test Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul
9025 System Eng Support Paulos 144KY33 31 Jul

14
14
14
14

04
04
04

03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03

Jun
Jun
Jun
Jun

Mulligan 144KY33 14 Jun 03

03
03
03
03

OPP-0003289
OPP-0003289
OPP-0003289
OPP-0003289
OPP-0003289
OPP-0003289
OPP-0003289

OPP-9980474
OPP-9980474
OPP-9980474

OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449



9030 Logistics Liaison Paulos

9040 Drill Planning Paulos
9071 Ice Top Tanks Paulos
9072 Ice Top Cables Paulos
9073 Ice Top OMs Paulos
9074 Ice Top Engineering Paulos
9081 DAQ System Arch Paulos
9082 DAQ System Design Paulos
9083 OM Main PCB Design Paulos
9084 DOM Hub Engineering Paulos
9091 S/W Architecture Paulos
9098 Hardware Test S/W Paulos
9101 Data System Mgmt Paulos
9108 Data System S/W Arch Paulos
9120 In-Ice Device Sim Paulos
9131 Local Detector Cal Paulos
9141 Data Analysis Mgmt Paulos

Use this number for Simulation work
9143 Detector System Sim Paulos

144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33
144KY33

- per Bob Paulos

31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31
31

Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul
Jul

03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
02
03
03
03
03
03
03
03
03

144KY33 31 Jul 03

OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449
OPP-0236449

OPP-0236449



